Daniel McFadden

From: ECFnotice@mad.uscourts.gov

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2020 8:40 PM

To: CourtCopy@mad.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 1:20-cv-10685-ADB Augusto et al v. Moniz Order

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not

apply.
United States District Court
District of Massachusetts
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 6/8/2020 at 8:39 PM EDT and filed on 6/8/2020

Case Name: Augusto et al v. Moniz
Case Number: 1:20-cv-10685-ADB
Filer:

Document Number: 139(No document attached)

Docket Text:

Judge Allison D. Burroughs: ELECTRONIC ORDER entered. Currently pending before the
Court is Petitioners' emergency motion [ECF [138]] concerning the transfer of 8 members of
the recently certified class. Respondent is ordered not to remove any Petitioners from this
jurisdiction until further notice. Although the Court is generally aware of Respondent's
position on the motion, Respondent has not yet filed anything on the record and the Court will
not make a decision without giving Respondent an opportunity to do so. That being said,
assuming that Respondent confirms on the record what he has represented in emails, the
Court is likely to allow the three being transferred to facilitate immediate removal to be
removed from Plymouth. The clerk will set an initial hearing on the issue for Tuesday, June 9,
2020, at which time the Court may amend this order.(McDonagh, Christina)

1:20-cv-10685-ADB Notice has been electronically mailed to:
William Shaw McDermott  shaw.mcdermott@klgates.com
Irene C. Freidel ifreidel@pairproject.org

William Keefe  wkeefelaw@yahoo.com



Stephen A. Lagana lagana.law@gmail.com

Andrew C. Glass andrew.glass@klgates.com, kathleen.barrett@klgates.com, klgateseservice@klgates.com
Susan B. Church  shc@demissiechurch.com

Jeffrey B. Rubin  jbr@rubinpom.com, law@rubinpom.com

Mary P. Holper  holper@bc.edu

Jason C. Weida  jason.weida@usdoj.gov, susanne.husted@usdoj.gov

Todd C. Pomerleau tcp@rubinpom.com, law@rubinpom.com

Daniel L. McFadden dmcfadden@aclum.org, waltshuler@aclum.org

Matthew Segal msegal@aclum.org, tlazare@aclum.org, waltshuler@aclum.org
Adriana Lafaille alafaille@aclum.org, waltshuler@aclum.org

Anand Balakrishnan  abalakrishnan@aclu.org

Rachel Goldstein  rachel.goldstein@usdoj.gov, USAMA.ECF@usdoj.gov, caseview.ecf@usdoj.gov, kay-
beth.whitten@usdoj.gov

Laura K. McCready Imccready@aclum.org

Molly R. Maidman  molly.maidman@klgates.com
Joanna S. Keefe  silvakeefej@yahoo.com

Christopher F. Warner  christopher.warner@klgates.com
Eunice H. Cho echo@aclu.org

David C. Fathi  dfathi@aclu.org

Omar C. Jadwat ojadwat@aclu.org

Rebecca A. Ojserkis  rojserkis@aclu.org

Michael K.T. Tan mtan@aclu.org

1:20-cv-10685-ADB Notice will not be electronically mailed to:
Albano Slatineanu(Terminated)

Brayan Arango Sepulveda
76636



Plymouth County Correctional Facility
26 Long Pond Road
Plymouth, MA 02360

Carlos Eduardo Santos

78337

Plymouth County Correctional Facility
26 Long Pond Road

Plymouth, MA 02360

Danilo Gomez Ayala

Plymouth County Correctional Facility
26 Long Pond Road

Plymouth, MA 02360

Fausto Dumaguala

Plymouth County Correctional Facility
26 Long Pond Road

Plymouth, MA 02360

Freddy Vallejos Rivera(Terminated)

Galindo Martin-Solis

Plymouth County Correctional Facility
26 Long Pond Road

Plymouth, MA 02360

Guadalupe Velez Chavez(Terminated)

Hazem Khalil EI Beshtawi(Terminated)
78739

Plymouth County Correctional Facility
26 Long Pond Road

Plymouth, MA 02360

Henry Navas-Ramos(Terminated)

Jagmohan Jagmohan

Plymouth County Correctional Facility
26 Long Pond Road

Plymouth, MA 02360

Jesus Paulino-Bello(Terminated)
Jewel Ahmed

78433
Plymouth County Correctional Facility



26 Long Pond Road
Plymouth, MA 02360

Jorge Martinez Delgado

Plymouth County Correctional Facility
26 Long Pond Road

Plymouth, MA 02360

Jose Luis Rodriguez Martinez

78212

Plymouth County Correctional Facility
26 Long Pond Road

Plymouth, MA 02360

Jose Rene Hernandez Gomes(Terminated)
78668

Plymouth County Correctional Facility
26 Long Pond Road

Plymouth, MA 02360

Katambwa Patrick Ndaya

Plymouth County Correctional Facility
26 Long Pond Road

Plymouth, MA 02360

Kawalpreet Singh

Plymouth County Correctional Facility
26 Long Pond Road

Plymouth, MA 02360

Leroy Daley

77629

Plymouth County Correctional Facility
26 Long Pond Road

Plymouth, MA 02360

Luis Zhagnay-Saeteros(Terminated)

Manuel Lema Mizhirumbay(Terminated)

Manuel Maldonado-Maldonado(Terminated)
Plymouth County Correctional Facility

26 Long Pond Road

Plymouth, MA 02360

Michael Langa

77591

Plymouth County Correctional Facility
26 Long Pond Road



Plymouth, MA 02360

Miguel Carpio(Terminated)

78569

Plymouth County Correctional Facility
26 Long Pond Road

Plymouth, MA 02360

Mohammad Kamal Ahmed

Plymouth County Correctional Facility
26 Long Pond Road

Plymouth, MA 02360

Morcos F Chaves Chaves

78210

Plymouth County Correctional Facility
26 Long Pond Road

Plymouth, MA 02360

Mynor Jacinto-Ramirez(Terminated)

Nassim Nezali

Plymouth County Correctional Facility
26 Long Pond Road

Plymouth, MA 02360

Nazim Khan

75049

Plymouth County Correctional Facility
26 Long Pond Road

Plymouth, MA 02360

Nelson Tisnado Diaz

Plymouth County Correctional Facility
26 Long Pond Road

Plymouth, MA 02360

Oscar Ramirez Garcia(Terminated)

Pablo Navarette(Terminated)

Paul Atabong Fossem

Plymouth County Correctional Facility
26 Long Pond Road

Plymouth, MA 02360

Pedro Wabibi Augusto
78781



Plymouth County Correctional Facility
26 Long Pond Road
Plymouth, MA 02360

Rafael Dos Santos Rodriguez(Terminated)
78583

Plymouth County Correctional Facility

26 Long Pond Road

Plymouth, MA 02360

Rahim Abdur

Plymouth County Correctional Facility
26 Long Pond Road

Plymouth, MA 02360

Rainer Mora-Polanco(Terminated)
Plymouth County Correctional Facility
26 Long Pond Road

Plymouth, MA 02360

Rey De Leon Merida(Terminated)

Ricardo Ramirez(Terminated)

78480

Plymouth County Correctional Facility
26 Long Pond Road

Plymouth, MA 02360

Rigoberto Castro Cortes

78783

Plymouth County Correctional Facility
26 Long Pond Road

Plymouth, MA 02360

Rocard Mbuma

78798

Plymouth County Correctional Facility
26 Long Pond Road

Plymouth, MA 02360

Rodrigue Henoud(Terminated)

Ronnie Ssesanga(Terminated)

Sakhawat Hossain

Plymouth County Correctional Facility
26 Long Pond Road

Plymouth, MA 02360



Santo Amador-Guerrero(Terminated)

Selemun Meles

75696

Plymouth County Correctional Facility
26 Long Pond Road

Plymouth, MA 02360

Tareq Ahmed(Terminated)

76930

Plymouth County Correctional Facility
26 Long Pond Road

Plymouth, MA 02360

Teofilo Niz Chilel(Terminated)

You Xiajin(Terminated)



